Gierczak, Magdalena

From: Gierczak, Magdalena

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:15 PM
To: ‘Jo Moore'

Subject: RE: recycling of waste

Attachments: Ranger Construction - Insp.pdf

Jo,

Please see the attached final inspection report for details and compliance guidance. If you have any questions please
feel free to contact me at any time.

Thank you,
Maddie

Magdalena Gierczak, IS

Environmental Specialist |ll
Magdalena.Gierczak@dep statefl.us

Forida Department of Environmental Protection
400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200

West Palm Beach, FL33401

Phone: (561)681-6718

Fax: (561)681-6770

From: Jo Moore [mailto:Jo.Moore@rangerconstruction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Gierczak, Magdalena

Subject: recycling of waste

I was also under the impression that if our otherwise "hazardous waste" is sent off site as "destined for recycling" that we
are not under the same rule for manifest tracking. Our parts washer fluid is picked up by FCC and "destined for
recycling”. We have left our CESQG status in place over the years; however, we really are not a generator based on the
fact that all "wastes" go out for recycling. Used oil, used anti-freeze, used oil filters, batteries, mercury containing bulbs
and even the used oil absorbents are picked up and destined for recycling.

Please clarify.

Je Maoore, Environmental Director
There's never a wrong time to do the right thing

Ranger Construction Industries, Inc.
PO Box 15065

West Palm Beach, FL 33416-5065
101 Sansbury's Way 33411
561-793-9400 x-513

fax 561-790-4332

cell 561-722-9226

*** _LEGAL DISCLAIMER*** The information in this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorized. If the reader of this is
not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any action or
omission taken by the reader in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you
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